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SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
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EPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
T'am pleased ro present the Anmial Report and Financial Starements of SAW 4504 for the year
ended 3ith June 2021.
Results
Despite some macro-economic uncertainties during the vear. the business remainzd resilient and
delivered on its core mandsie. The operating environmen: continues to be chailss oz and during the
vear the Company made a profit of Kshs 5911,225.22 comp:
thiz last fikancial year. This is mainly atribued to increased efficiency in resource ut
management,
The cost of electricity hias been the main challenge even lzading to service intarvuptions fora
prolonged time. Administrative expenses increased due 0 s:aff salaries and other administrative
2Xpenses to supporn aperations.
CIperating expenses increased dus i lHeensee adminisirative fees to RVWSR, and mainenance of
water mfrastructures.

-

110 2 toss of kshs 1 523 411.31 during
:isation aid cost

Service Delivery
Durmg the year. as envisaged in one of our core values of customer focus, the company continued to
maintain satisfaciory levels in service delivery. The water produced was distributed to customers
equitably through a rationing programine. _
The company currently uses only one saurce of water; Nomotio dam which has low volurme capacity.
The challenge that has been facing the town is fiiadequate distribution network to rapidly cover many
people we nead to be reached out but cannot withaur the expansion of the distribution network. The
distribution network 11 some areas are aged and there are therefore many areas of weaknessss in the
network that requires rehabilitation and replacs: W & need resourees to comimit o this important
iitiative to help alleviate the losses currently suffersd through frequent pipe bursts.
Generally there was a remarkable improvemer: in service delivery and the following activities were
carried out:-
1) Installation of meters to help curb the Non-Revenue Water,
(1} Maintznance of distribution network
(iii) Installation water kiosks at the low-income areas
(1)
Pro-peer Services
The Company has in place a social connection policy which seeks to intervene in the challenges of
accessitality, affordabilits, and reliability of clean safe vwater and sanitation in the low-income areas.
Some of the areas if left on their own may not access the services. The constitution of Kenya 2010
confirmed water as a basic human right. It is because of this we pay attention to the poor and ensure
all have access to quality drinking water and are not disadvantaged due to their status. Strategies to
realize this goal shall include

o Enhanced community participation

o Deveiopment of partnerships

o Implementing sustainable initiatives

o Improve access in low income areas

-

-~

Staff Development

vii
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Appregiation

L take this opportunity to thank the County Govzrnment, Shareholders, Board of Direciors,
Management, Staff; and other stakeholders for their mutual cooperation, wrust and continued support.

Thank you and best wishes to you

MAREK LCHARUNI
MANAGING DIRECTOR

@ § g Rt
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATERMENT
The Board of Directors of SAWASCO is responsible for the overall management of the Company
and is committed to ensuring that its business and operations are conducted with integrity,

Vit
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professionalism, and in compliance with the law, internationally accepted principles and best
practices in corporate governance. .

In the recent years various tecommendations have been made in several legal and professional
publications in an aftempt to determine the most appropriate way for companies to be structured to
achieve the highest standards of corporate governance. The Board is committed to full compliance of
all the relevant laws including the Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by the regulator
WASREB

The Corporate Governance of SAWASCO takes place within a framework which exists to regulate
and/ or guide the conduct of Board mermbers, staff, customers and members of public in assessing the
Company’s facilities and services. The objective of the framework is to provide for the effec?wfe,
ethical and accountable governance and management of the Company, The key instruments within
the governance frameworlk are:

- The Kenya Constitution

- The Water Act 2002

- The Public Financial Management Act (2012)

~ The Public Financial Management Regulation (20 14)

- The Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act (2015)
- Employment Act

- The SAWASCO Service Charter |

- Company approved policies and procedures

For the sake of coherence and legitimacy, it was in the best interest of the C01npqliy that its conduct
be regulated by the most appropriate type of governance instrument.

The Board of Directors

The Company Board of Directors are appointed in accordance with the Company’s

Articles of Association

The Board of Directors are responsible for the following; -

* Implementation of Memorandum and Articles of Association

> Provision of guidelines and control function of the Company N '
° Approval of the organisation structure and maintenance of staff terms and conditions of service
* Approval of business plans and budgets

* Provision of management guidelines

* Approval of major contracts/projects

° Approval of tariff adjustment

* Prudent investment of funds to ensure continuity of service

° Appoiatiment of Corporate Management Team

The Board is responsible for drawing and implementing strategies for the Iong—'term success of the
commpany as well as carrying out the fiduciary duty of monitoring and overseeing tbf: activities of
management. The Board meets regularly and has a formal schedule of meetings to discuss matters
reserved for its decision with a view of determining and reviewing the strategies of the Company and
overseeing the Companies compliance with statutory and regulatory obligations.

1xX



SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021 _ -
Notices and agenda for all Boardvﬁiggﬂngs are circulated to all Directors on a timely basis together
with the respective documents for discussion.

Composition ef the Board

The Board is composed of 10 non-executive Directors including an independent Chairman am‘! one
executive director who is also the Managing Director. The Directors represent various stake holding.
They have a wide range of skills and experience and each contributes independent ju_dgemenlt and
konowledge 1o the Board’s discussions. On appoiatment, each Director is prm-”ideci’ with a
comprehensive and tailored induction process covering the Company’s business and operations and
also provided with information relating to their legal and regulatory obligations.

All the Directors except the Managing Directors and representatives of the County Govemrpent are
required to submit themselves for re-election in accordance with the Company’s Articles of
Association,

Board Meetings
The Board meets from time to times in one financial year.

Beard Committees
The Board appoints committees as and when necessary

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for' the year ended
dune 30, 2021 which show the state of the Sambure Water and Sanitation Company Limited affairs.
Principal activities

The principal activities of the entity is (continue to be) to provide water services within the area of
Samburu county.

X
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For the year ended June 30,2021 W

Resulés

The results of the entity for the year ended June 3V, 2021 are set out on page 1 Below is sunmary of
the profit or loss made during the year.

Dividends

The company has nc share capital and 15 limited by guarantes

Directors

The members of the Board of Directors who served during the year are shown on page vi.

Aunditors

The Auditor General is responsible for the statutory audit of Samburu water and Sanitation Company
in accordance with Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and the Public Audit Act 2015,

By Order of the Board

Corporate Secretary

Marala!

Aa o

Date:... 2. Suf Fe-uih

i ¥

F '!}-_. \,‘v‘. Ay
N e
t)

sl
3 R
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITIES _ ‘
Sestion 81 of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and (section 14 of the State Corporations
Act,] require the Directors two prepare financial statements m respect of Samburu water and sanitation
company, which give a trug and fair view of the state of affairs of Samburu water and Sanitation Company at
the end of the financial year and the operating results for Samburu water and Sanitation Company that year.
The Directors are also required to ensure that Samburu water and Sanitation Company keeps proper
accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the Samburu water and
sanitation company limited. The Directors are also respensible for safeguarding the assets of Samburu ‘water
and Sanitation Company.

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and plesentaron of Samburu water and Sanitation Company
financial statements, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of Samburu water and Sanitation
Company for and as at the end of the financial year ended on June 30, 2021. This responsibality inc-iufies:
{1) Maintaining adequate financial management arrangements and ensuring that these continue to be
effective throughout the reporting period; _
{11} dlzintaining proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of Samburu water and Sanitation Company; _ .
(iii) Designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, and ensuring that they are free from material misstatements,
whether due to error or fraud;
(iv) Sateguarding the assets of Samburu water and Sanitation Company:
(v) Selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies: and
(vi) Making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Directors accept responsibility for Samburu water and Sanitation Company financial statements, which have
been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supporied by reasonable and prudent ]udgameqm and
estimates, in conformity with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), and in the mannar required by
the PFM Act, 2012 and the State Corporations Act. The Directors are of the opinion that Samburu water and
Sanitation Company financial statements give a true and fair view of the state Samburu water and Sam.tatfon
Company transactions during the financial year ended June 30, 2021, and of Samburu water and Samta@n
Company financial position as at that date. The Directors further confirm the completeness of the accounting
records maintained for Samburu water and Sanitation Company, which have been relied upon in the preparation
of Samburu water and Sanitation Company financial statements as well as the adequacy of the systems of
internal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that Samburu water and Sanitation Company will
not remain a going concern for at least the next twelve months from the date of this statement.

Approval of the finascial statements

Thc Samburu water and Sanitation Company financial statements were approved by the Board on
f 2 2021 and signed on its behalf by:

1 {:’ 3 g ﬁ{ et P .'-IHE ki “
5| -%5’\.«‘” ”%‘ 4 _'_,__,-“7',"1}',:;{-':«&:‘- LEEH N AT
Director Dnecto: Director

xil
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL P.0. Box 30084-00100

Enhancing Accountability NAIROBI

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION
COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

PREAMBLE
| draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial
statements are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial
reporting framework, accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations
that have a direct effect on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which
considers compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices,
circulars, guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a
prudent, efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure
Government achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for
intended purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide
internal operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance
structure, the risk management environment, and the internal controls developed
and implemented by those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and
effective operations of the entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts
of the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Adverse of Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Samburu Water and Sanitation
Company Limited set out on pages 1 to 52, which comprise of the statement of financial

Report of the Auditor-General on Samburu Water and Sanitation Company Limited for the year ended 30 June, 2021



position as at 30 June, 2021, statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and the statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the
provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit
Act, 2015.

In my opinion, because of the significance of the matters discussed in the Basis for
Adverse Opinion section of my report, the financial statements do not present fairly, the
financial position of the Samburu Water and Sanitation Company Limited as at 30 June,
2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards(IFRS) and do not comply
with the Water Act, 2016, the Companies Act, 2015 and the Public Finance Management
Act, 2012.

Basis for Adverse of Opinion

1. Failure to Disclose Material Uncertainty in Relation to Going Concern

During the year under review, the Company recorded a surplus of Kshs.350,857 thereby
decreasing the accumulated deficit from Kshs.13,471,082 for the year ended 30 June,
2020 to Kshs.13,120,224 for the year ended 30 June, 2021. Further, the total current
liabilities balance of Kshs.45,973,877 exceeded the total current assets of
Kshs.20,585,549 resulting to a negative working capital of Kshs.25,388,328 as at
30 June, 2021. This is an indication that the Company may be experiencing financial
difficulties in meeting its obligations as and when they fall due.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis on the
assumption that the company will continue to receive financial support from the County
Government and its creditors. However, this material uncertainty in relation to going
concern and mitigating measures put in place by the Company's Board of Directors to
reverse the undesirable financial position have not been disclosed in the financial
statements.

Consequently, it has not been possible to ascertain the appropriateness of use of the
going concern basis of reporting and that the survival of the Company is dependent on
the support from its stakeholders.

2. Presentation of the Financial Statements

The financial statements presented for audit contained anomalies as highlighted below:

I The board expenses have not been disclosed separately in the statement of profit
and loss and other comprehensive income.

i. The name of the Company is not indicated on the header in the statement of
financial position.

iii. ~ The total for the current assets was erroneously indicated as total non-current
assets in the statement of financial position.

Report of the Auditor-General on Samburu Water and Sanitation Company Limited for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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iv. ~ The statement of financial position discloses Note 39 as consumer deposits
whereas notes to the financial statements discloses Note 39 as provisions for leave

pay.

V. The statement of financial position discloses Note 32 as general reserves whereas
notes to the financial statements discloses Note 32 as revaluation reserves.

vi.  The statement of financial position includes retained earnings as disclosed in
Note 34, however Note 34 has not been provided under notes to the financial
statements.

vii. The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income erroneously reads
statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income.

In the circumstances, the financial statements as prepared and presented do not comply
with the reporting format prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board
(PSASB).

3. Inaccuracies in the Financial Statements

The financial statements provided for audit review contained the following inaccuracies;

i. Note 12 on Administration costs did not include recomputed depreciation charge
for the year of Kshs.8,011,173.

ii. The statement of financial position reflects trade and other payables balance of
Kshs.39,010,428 whereas Note 37 to the financial statements reflects a Nil
balance resulting to an unexplained and unreconciled variance of
Kshs.39,010,428.

iii. Note 20 to the financial statements reflects intangible assets balance of
Kshs.74,327 as at 30 June, 2021. However, the description of the respective
intangible assets was not indicated.

iv. Note 19 to the financial statements reflects a net book value balance of
Kshs.79,811,769 in respect of property, plant and equipment which includes
depreciation charge of Kshs.4,617,633 for the year. However, upon re-
computation, the depreciation charge for the year amounted to Kshs.8,011,173,
resulting to unexplained and unreconciled variance of Kshs.3,393,540.

In the circumstances, the validity, accuracy and completeness of the respective financial
statement’s items for the year under review could not be ascertained.

4. Variances Between Financial Statement Balances and Supporting Schedules

Review of the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income for the year
ended 30 June, 2021 reflects variances between the financial statements balances and
the supporting schedules as shown below.

Report of the Auditor-General on Samburu Water and Sanitation Company Limited for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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Financial
Statements| Supporting
Amount Schedules| Variance

Variances Note (Kshs.) (Kshs.) (Kshs.)
Staff costs 12(b) 22,382,800 20,271,273| 2,111,527
Electricity and water 12(a) 9,695,608 0| 9,695,608
Other operating expenses [12(a) 19,337,604 18,824,446 513,168

Consequently, the accuracy of staff costs, electricity and water and other operating
expenses totalling Kshs.51,416,012 could not be confirmed.

5. Unsupported Financial Statements Amounts
5.1 Unsupported Sales of Goods Revenue

The statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive Income reported revenue from
gross sales of goods of Kshs.11,388,645. However, sales analysis and billing records
were not provided for audit review.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the sales of goods revenue could
not be confirmed.

5.2 Unsupported Administration Costs

Included in the administration costs of Kshs.58,365,545 under Note 12(a) to the financial
statements is other operating expenses amounting to Kshs.19,337,604. However, the
supporting schedules, details of services carried out, procurement and stores records
were not provided for audit verification. In addition, payment vouchers for various
expenditure items totalling Kshs.5,459,539 were not provided for audit review.

Consequently, the occurrence, completeness and accuracy of administration costs
amounting to Kshs.5,459,539 could not be ascertained.

6. Unsupported Current Liabilities

The statement of financial position reflects total current liabilities balance of
Kshs.45,973,877 as at 30 June, 2021. However, the trade and other payables amount of
Kshs.39,010,428 and as disclosed in Note 37 to the financial statements was not
supported with detailed analysis indicating the name of individual creditor, amount owing
and their respective ages. In addition, customer deposits of Kshs.6,963,449 and as
disclosed in Note 39 was not supported with analysed schedules and listing on customers
owed.

In the circumstances, the validity, completeness and accuracy of the total current liabilities
balance of Kshs.45,973,877 could not be ascertained.

7. Unsupported Trade and Other Receivables

The statement of financial position reflects trade and other payables balance of
Kshs.20,498,821 as at 30 June, 2021 and as disclosed in Note 27(a) to the financial
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statements. However, the amount was not supported with a detailed schedule, and
customer statements ageing analysis.

In the circumstances, the recoverability, completeness and accuracy of the trade and
other receivables balance of Kshs.20,498,821 could not be confirmed.

8. Unsupported Property Plant and Equipment

The statement of financial position as at 30 June, 2021 reflects property plant and
equipment balance of Kshs.79,811,769 and as disclosed under Note 19 to the financial
statements. However, the fixed asset register was not provided for audit review. Further,
additions of Kshs.8,066,500 during the year under review were not supported by detailed
schedules, invoices, delivery notes and stores ledger records.

Consequently, the existence, completeness and accuracy of the property, plant and
equipment balance of Kshs.79,811,769 could not be confirmed.

9. Unsupported Remittance of Statutory Deductions

Note 12(a) to the financial statements reflects staff costs amount of Kshs.22,382,800, out
of which an amount of Kshs.2,246,676 was deducted from the employees as statutory
deductions. However, acknowledgement receipts from the Kenya Revenue Authority,
National Hospital Insurance Fund and National Social Security Fund (NSSF) to confirm
remittances were not provided for audit review. Further, NSSF had issued a demand
notice dated 28 April, 2021 for non-remitted monthly contributions and penalties for the
period between October, 2019 and April, 2021 amounting to Kshs.1,911,438, implying
that statutory deductions were not remitted as required by law during the financial year
under review.

Consequently, the accuracy and completeness of deductions of Kshs.2,246,676 could
not be confirmed. Further, the Management was in breach of law for non-compliance.

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIls). | am independent of the Samburu Water and Sanitation Company
Limited Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other
ethical requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. |
believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my adverse opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

Other Matter

Unresolved Prior Year Matters

In the audit report of the previous year, several issues were raised. However, the
Management has not resolved the issues or given any explanation for failure to adhere
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to the provisions of the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board templates and The
National Treasury and Planning Circular reference No. AG.4/16/2 Vol.3(21) dated
30 June, 2020.

Other Information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
Chairman’s Statement, Report of the Chief Executive Officer, Corporate Governance
Statement, the Report of Directors and the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not
express an audit opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, because of the significance of the
matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion and the Basis for Conclusion on
Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources sections of my report, based
on the audit procedures performed, | confirm that, public resources have not been applied
lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Non-Revenue Water

During the year under review, the company produced 413,485 cubic meters (m?) of water
out of which only 203,270 cubic m3 of water was billed (sold) to customers. The balance
of 210,215 m?® or approximately 51% of the total volume of water produced represented
Non-Revenue Water (NRW) which was 26% over and above the allowable water loss of
25% as per the Water Services Regulatory Board guidelines.

The significant level of Non-Revenue Water is an indication of inefficiency and
ineffectiveness in the use of public water resource, which may negatively impact on the
Company’s profitability and its ability to sustain services.

2. Lack of Approved Budget

The Company did not provide for audit review, approved budget for both revenue and
expenditure for the year under review. This is contrary to Section 128(1) of the Water Act
2016, which provides that three months before the commencement of each financial year,
each body corporate established under this Act shall cause to be prepared estimates of
the revenue and expenditure of the body corporate for that year.

Consequently, Management was in breach of the law.

3. Lack of an Approved Procurement Plan

During the year under review the Company did not provide for audit review, an approved
procurement plan contrary to Regulation 40 (1) of the Public Procurement and Assets
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Disposal Regulations, 2020 which provides that a procuring entity shall prepare a
procurement plan for each financial year as part of the annual budget preparation
process.

In the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

4. Lack of a Service Charter

During the year under review, the Management did not have in place a Service Charter
for which delivery of services is benchmarked. This is contrary to Section 3.5.6 of
WASREB Corporate Governance Guidelines for the Water Services Sector 2018, which
provides that the board of directors must ensure that there is a service charter created
that is communicated to its stakeholders and consumers in the service area, showing the
standards of service to be delivered and how complaints will be addressed.

In the circumstances, service delivery to the Company’s customers may have been
compromised. Further, the Management was not in compliance with the guidelines.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that |
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, because of the significance
of the matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion and the Basis for Conclusion
on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance sections of my
report, based on the audit procedures performed, | confirm that, internal controls, risk
management and overall governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Lack of Risk Management Policy

During the year under review, the Company did not develop a risk management policy to
guide its Management on risk management assessment and fraud preventive
mechanisms. This was in breach of Regulation 158(1) of the Public Finance Management
(County Governments) Regulations, 2015, which provides that an Accounting Officer to
ensure that an entity develops a risk management strategy, which include fraud
prevention mechanism; and a system of risk management and internal control that builds
robust business operations.
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In the absence of a risk management and fire policy, it was not possible to confirm
whether the internal controls built within the financial and operational systems were
functioning as intended.

2. Non-Compliance with the Guidelines on Good Corporate Governance

The Company had eleven (11) directors instead of the recommended five (5) for small
water companies. This is in breach of Clause 3.4.1(1) Water Services Regulatory Board
(WASREB) Corporate Governance Guidelines for the Water Services Sector 2018, which
provides that small companies and companies relying on subsidy for operation and
maintenance from the county government to have a maximum of five (5) directors which
shall include two from County Government Executive.

Further, the Company did not have audit, technical services, finance and human
resources and administration committees, contrary to clause 3.7 of the WASREB
Corporate Governance Guidelines for the Water Services Sector 2018, which makes it
mandatory for the Company to have these committees.

In addition, the board minute book was not provided for audit review, contrary to clause
3.4.8 of WASREB Corporate Governance Guidelines for the Water Services Sector 2018,
which provides that the board of directors shall ensure that all board meetings and
committee meetings shall be properly recorded and the minutes of the proceedings kept
in a minute book.

In the circumstances, the Management was not in compliance with good corporate
governance requirements.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether processes
and systems of internal control, risk management and overall governance were operating
effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
As required by the Companies Act, 2015, | report based on the audit, that:

(i) 1 have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of my audit;

(i) In my opinion, adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Company,
so far as appears from the examination of those records; and,

(i) The Company’s financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting
records and returns.
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Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2015 and for maintaining effective internal control as
Management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control, risk management and overall
governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to liquidate the company or to cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,

2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how the Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to governance
and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Auditor-General’s Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken based on
these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
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an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the ISSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not preventsor detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.

e Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are identified during the audit.

| also provide the Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

CPA r%\ms

AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

15 July, 2022
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SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIFAT 723

Annual Reperts and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

STATEMENT OF PROFIT A%D LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR

THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 2021

SRR : Note | 20202021 | 2019-2020

_ ; i Eahs | Kabs.
REVENUES
Revenue 6| 11,388,645.00 7,574,125 00
Cost of sales 7
Gross profit 11.338,645.00 7,574,125.00
Grants from the County Government of Sambura 8 | 47,478,125.18 | 59.324.843.65.00
Interest income 9 0.00 0.00
OCther fncome 10 0.00 0.00
Other gains/(losses) il 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 58,866,770.18 66,898,,268.65
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration Costs 12 | 56,875,544 96 66.857.890.96
Staff Expenses ) 13 - -
Board of Directors Expenses 14| 1,490,000.00 1,674,489.00
TOTAL QPERATING EXPENSES 58.365,544,96 68,532,379,96
PROFIT/LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION 15| 50122522 | (1,633,41131) |
INCOME TAX EXPENSE/{CREDIT) i6 | (i50,367.57) 0.80
PROFITHILDSS) AFTER TANATION S50,857.65 {1,633,411.31)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Fair value through comprehensive income 0.00 0.00
Surplus or deficit on revaluation of PPE 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 350,857.65 (1,633,411.31)
Eamings per share — basic and diluted 17 0.00 0.00
Dividend per share 18 0.00 0.00




Aunual Reports and Financiai Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

senya Corporation (Indicate aciuc! nume of the entity)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

b U S | Nsbe 821 | i}
3 e T —__T__l ' % fushg b ]
ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets D
Property. plantand equipment 19 79,811.769.22 | 76,362,902.00
aj! i38ens 20 7432775 106,182.50
21 0.00 0.00
: :ing lease rentals 22 0.00 0.00
Fixed mierest investments (bonds) 23 0.00 0.00
’ Quoted ine “&stments 24 0.00 N 0.00
L Unquo oted investments 25 0.00 0.00
] \Ltr‘t receivables due after o year 27(c) 0.00 0.00
“Tom Non-Curvent Asseis 79.885,006,87 |  76,462,684.50
L O urrent Assets
! Inventories 26 0.00 0.00
! Trade and other receivables 27(a) 20,498 821,05 15,137,680.05
| Tax recoverable 28 0.00 0.00
" Short-term deposits 29 0.00 0.00
i Bank and cash halances 30 BG,728.36 1,185,980.00
. Total Non-Curvent Assets 20,585,549.41 | 16,323,660.05
i; 100,471 646.40 92,792,744.05
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and Reserves
Ordmary share capital 31 0.00 0.00
General reserve 32 7,017,994.00 67,617.994.00
_ Fair value adjustment reserve 33 0.00 ' 0.00
Retained earnings 34 (13,120,224.66) | (13,471,082.31)
Proposed dividends 0.00 0.00
Capital and Reserves 54,497,769.34 54,146,911.69
| Mow-Curvent Liabilities
Bormrowings 35 0.00 0.00
Deferred tax liability 36 0.00 0.00
Total Nou-Current Linbilities 0.08 0.00
Current Liabilities
Borowings 35 0.00 0.00
| Trade and other pavables 37 39,010428.06 | 31,066,383.86
Retirement benefit obligations 33 0.00 0.00
Consumer Deposits 39 6,963,449 00 6,678,949.00
Dividends payable 40 G.00 0.00
| Total Current Liabilities 45,873.877.66 38,645,832.86
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 100,471,646.40 | 92,792,744.55
The firancial statements were approved by the Board on 5 - s 2021 and signed on its behalf by:
Managing Director Chairman of the Board Director
Name: Name: Name:
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SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITEDR

Annual Reports and Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2021
-

|

m. . Caplgd/ |
! 1 T gr i | | : i
_ Oeidimary | General | ﬂuﬂ..«%rm “ Retsisied Proposed | Devely i
/ slnre g ,mﬁ.w i TEseIV | gatient [ earnings  dividends | L Tatal
shazeet caniia _m L8  sirve o] : | Granig/
e ¥y I Fagd | Lk
year
Transfer of depreciation/amortisation from ) i i ) i B
capital fund to retained earnings ) IH..
Dividends paid — 2019 - - - - - . =
Interim dividends paid — 2020 ~ - - - - » :
{ Proposed final dividends - - - - - 5 N
At June 30, 2021 - | 67,617,994.00 - | {13,120,224.66) - - | 584(69.769 .mﬁ




SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

oo

_Nofe] 202020211 20i5-2020 |
P A SR ST e ;.‘J.Bh& i‘.“:;}“
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from/{used in) operations 41 | 6,682,749.37 | 1,266,879.00
Interest received 41(c) - :
_Interest paid 41(c) - ”
Dividends paid 40 - .
Taxation paid 28 - 3
Net cash generated from/{used in) cperating activities 6,682,74937 | 1,266,379.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES _—
| Purchase of property, plant and equipment 19 - | (272,500.00)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - .
_Purchase of intangible assets 20 - *
Purchase of investment property 21 = -
Purchase of quoted investments 2 - -
Proceeds from disposal of quoted investments : :
Met cash generated from/(used in) investing activities - | {272,500.00)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issues of new share capital - 3
Proceeds from borrowings 35 i "
Repayment of borrowings 35 - -
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities = -
INCREASE/(DECREASE) TN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 1,099,251.64 | 994.379.00
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF
YEAR 1,185,980.00 | 191,601.00
Effects of foreign exchanges rate fluctuations - -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 4i(b) 86,728.36 | 1,185,980.00




SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY

Annual Reperts and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Original hedget L Adius TS Wisind bzt el ou _ Perigraranee
: comingarzy fabe dilipereme
TR P I "}
T e 2020-20%1 20002021 | 2020-3021 211202602 2620-2021
Revenue Kby | Kshs ishs lishis shs
Sale of goods - . - - -
Sale of services 1 5,000,000.00 - 15,000,000.00 11,388.645.00 3,6011,355.00
Tranefers from the Samburu County Government 50,000,000.00 R 50,000,000.00 47478.125.18 2,521,874.82
Tronatiens in kind - - - - -
Finance [ucome - - . - -
Other income - . - - -
Total income '65,800,000.00 N 65,000,000 | 58,066,770.18 5,133,229.82
Expenses )
Compensation of employees 27,012.000.00 e 27.012.000.00 22,382.800.00 4,629,200.00
Administration cost m.mmm,wcmbc - 5,588,505.00 4.066,500.00 (2.477.995.00)
Finance cosi - - - - 37.5683.19 (37,583.19
Board of Directors Bxpenses o 2,088,500.00 - 2,088,500.00 1,490,000.00 mwm,mcﬁw
Taxation paid - i » . =
Operating Hxpenses 29,727.000.00 - 29.727.000.00 | 11,121,426.00 18,603,374.00
Other payments 542.160.00 %42.160.00 | 15267.235.77 (4,725,075.77
Grants and subsidies paid - - i . = %
Total expenditure 64,958,165.00 - 64,958,165.00 | 58,365,594.96 6.592,620.04
[ Surples for the peried 41,835.00 i 41,835.00 501,22522 | (459,390.22)

Mote: PPM Act section 81(2) ii and iv requires a Mational Government enlity lo present appropriation aceounis shawing (he stos of cach vole comparced with the appropriation
for Lhe voie and a statoment oxplaining any variations between actunl expenditure ind the sums voled. TFRS docs not require cofitics complying with IFRS standards o prepare
buclgetary inlormation becduse most of the entitics that apply IFRS s private enlities that do nol malie their budgets publicly available. Howaver, for public seclor entitics. the
PSASB has considered (e requirements of the PFM Act. 2012 which these statements comply with. the imporiance that the budgefary informatien would provide Lo the users of
the stutoments anc the fact that the public eniitics male their budgets publicly availabile and decided (o inglude this statement under the IFRS compliant [inancial stafements.

A




SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY

Annual Repor{s and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i. GENERAL INFORMATION

Samburu Water and Sanitation Company is established by and derives its authority and
accountability from Company’s Act. The entity is wholly owned by the.c'ounty Govemme'nt of
Samburu and is domiciled in Kenya. The entity’s principal activity is provision of water services.

For Kenyan Companies Act reporting purposes, the balance sheet is represented by the staiement
of financial position and the profit and loss account by the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in these financial statements

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have besn prepared on a historical cost basis except for the measurement
at re-valued amounts of certain items of property, plant and equipment, marketzble securities and
financial instruments at fair value, impaired assets at their estimated recoverable amounts and
actuarially determined liabilities at their present value. The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with Infernational Financia! Reporting Standards (IFRS) allows the use of estimates
and assumptions. It also reguires management & exercise judgement in the process of applying
the entity’s accounting policies. The financial siatements have been prepared and presenied in
Kenva Shillings, which is the functional and reporting currency of Sambury Water and Sanitation
Compauny.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the PFM Aci, the State
Corporations Act and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The accounting
policies adopted have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS {(IFRS)

) Relevant new standards and amendments to published standards effective for the
yvear ended 30 June 2021

¥FRS 16: Leases

The sew siandasd, effective for annual periods beginning on or after Ist Janpary 2019,
introduces 2 new Jesses accounting model, which requires a lesses o recognise assets and
liabilities for ali leases with a term of more thaa 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of
low value. A lessee is required to Tecognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use
the underlying leased asset and a lease lability representing its obligation to make lease
paviments.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (Continued)

Relevant new standards and smeadments to published standards effective for the
year ended 30 June 202 1{Continued)}

Application of IFRS 16 requires right-of-use asssts and lease liahilities to be recognised in
respect of most operating leases where the Company is the lessee.

FFRRC 23: Uncertuinty Over income tax trentinesls

The interprejation addresses the determination of taxable profit {tax loss), tax bases. wnused
tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is ancertalnty Over moome ax
wreatments under TAS 12, It specifically considers:

o Whether fax frestments should be considered collectively

o Assumptions for taxation authorities' examinations

o Ths determination of tanable profi {tax loss), tax bases, pnused tax losses, unused tax
credifs and tax rates

o The effect of changes in facts and circumstances

Amendments fo IFRS 9 fitfed Prepuyment Feptures with Negative Couipensaiion {issued in
October 2817

The amendments, applicable to anmual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, aliow
entities to measwe repayable financial assets with negative compensation at amortised cost or
fair value through other comprehensive income if a specified condition is met.

Amendments to IAS 28 fifled Long-term [nierests in Associaies gng Joing Veniyres ssued

in Qcépber 2G77)

The amendments, applicabie to annual periods beginuing omn of after 1st January 2019, clasify
that an entity applies IFRS 9, rather than IAS 28, in accounting for long-term inierests m
associates and joint ventures.

Amendments 1o IFRS 3 - Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 Cyele , issued in
Decenber 2817,

The amendments, applicable to annual periods beginning on or after Ist january 2019,
provide additional guidance on applying the acquisition method to particular tvpes of business
combinakEon.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (Continued)

iy Relevant new standards and amendments to published standards effective for the
year ended 30 June 2021{Continued)

Amendmznts te FFRS 11 - Annnal Inprovements fa IFRSs 2013-2017 Cycle, issyed in
Decesber 2017

The amendments, applicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2019, clarify
that when an entity obtains joint control of a business that is a joint operation, it does not re-
measure its previously held mnteresis

Amendinziis to 148 12 - Awmnel Tnprovemenis (o IFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle, issned in
December 2017

The amendments, applicabie to annual periods beginning on or after st Jannary 2819, clarify
that all income wax conssquences of dividends should be recognised when a lability to pay a
dividend is recognised, and that these income tax consequences should be recognised in profit
or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity origmally
recognised the fransactions to which they are linked.

Amendments o 148 23 - Annwusl Improvements to IFKSs 2015-2017 Cyele, issued in
Decemiber 2817

The amendments, applicable to annual pericds beginning on or afier ist January 2819, clanfy
that the costs of borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset
that is substantiaily completed can be included in the determination of the weighled average
of borrowing cosis for other qualifving assets.

Amendmenis o FAS 19 vitied Plan Amendmert, Curtailment or Seftlement (issued in
Febragary 2018)

The amendments, applicable o plan amendments, cuttailments or seitlements s¢euTg on o7
after the beginning of the first annual reporting period that begins on or afier Ist January
2019, requizes an entity to use updated actuarial assumptions to determine cwrent service cost
and net interest for the remainder of the annmual reporting period afier the plan amendment,
curtailment or settiement when the eatity re-measures its net defined benefit lizbility {assef) in
the manuer specified in the amended standard.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continned)
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3.

i)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINAKCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (Continued)

New and amended standards and interpretations in issue but not yet effective in the
year ended 30 June 2021

TFRS i7 fnsarance Contructs (faseed 28 My 20173

IFRS 17 requires insurance liabilities to be measured at a current fulfillment vaiue and provides 2
more uniform measurement and presentation approach for ell insurance contracts. These requirements
are designed to achieve the goal of a consistent, principle-based accounting for insurance contracts.
IFRS 17 suparsedes IFRS 4 fzswranve Comracis as of | January 2021,

Amendments to References o the Conceptnat Framework in IFRS Standards (isszed 2% March
201 8- Applicable for annnal periods beginning 1 Jawary 207§)

Together with the revised Coroepiual Framework published in March 2018, the IASE also issued
Amendmesis to References to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standerds. The datusnent cuntains
amendments to JFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS &, IFRS 14, 1AS 1, 1AS 8, 1AS 34, IAS 37, 1AS 38, IFRIC 12,
IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22, and SIC-32. Not all amendmenis, however updaie those
pronouncements with regard to references to and guotes from the frameworl so that they refer to the
revised Conceptual Fromework. Some pronouncements are only updated to indicate which version of
the framework they are referencing to (the IASC framework adopred by the 1ASE i 2001, the IASB
frarevioel of 2010, or the new revised fameworsk of 2018} or tv indicate that definitions in the
standard have not been updated with the new definitions developed in the revised Comcepruai
Framework.

The Divectaws do not plan to asply any of the above until they become effective. Based an sheir
assessmen) of the potential impact of application of the above, they do not expect i there
will be o significant impuct on the conpany’s financial siatemens.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (Continued) ;

iif) Early adeption of standards

The entity did not early — adopt any new or amended standards in yeat 2021.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principle accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set
out below:

a)

b}

Revenue recogoition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that # is probable that future economic benefits will flow
to Samburu Water and Sanitation company Limited and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenus is recognised at the fair value of consideration received or expecied 1o be received in
the ordinary course of Samburz Water and Sanitation company Limited activities, net of
valua-added tax (VAT), where applicable, and when specific criteria have been met for each
of Sumbura Water and Sanitation Comapany Limited activities as described below.

i}  Revenue from the saie of goods and serviees is recognised in the year i whick the
Sambury Water and Sanitation Company Limited delivers products to the customer, the
cestomer has accepted the products and collectability of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

i) Grants from Samburu Ceumty Geovernment are recognized in the vear im which
Sambury Waier and Sanitation Company Limited actually receives such grants.
Recurrent granis are recognized in the statement of comprehensive mcome.
Development/capital grants are recogaized in the statement of financial position and
realised i the siatement of comprehensive income over the useful life of the assets that
has bean acquired using such funds.

iii) Finance income comprises inferest receivable from bank deposits aud imvestment it
securities, and is recognised in profit or loss on 2 time proportion basis using the
effeciive interest rate method.

iv) Dividend income is recognised in the income staternent in the year in which the right to
receive the payment is established.

v}  Rental income is recognised in the income staiement as it accrues using the effective
iease agreements.

vi) Other incoms is recognised as it accrues.
Ie-kind contribuiions

Tn-kind contributions are donations that are made to Samburu Water and Sanitation Company
Limited in the form of actual goods and/or services rather than in money or cash ferms. These
donations may include vehicles, equipment or personnel services. Where the financial value
ceceived for in-kind contributions can be reliably determined, Samburu Water and Sauitation
Company Limited imclades such value i the statement of comprehensive income both as

11
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revenue and as an expense in equal and opposite arAOUnIs; otherwise, the contribution 18 not
recorded.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

S

k)

sS4

Propzrty, plant and equipment

All categories of property, plant and eqripment are iuitially recorded at cost iess accumuiated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Certain categories of property, plant and equipment are subsequently carried at ve-valued
amousis, being their fair value at the date of re-valuation less any subseguemnt accumulated
deprasiation and impairment losses. Where re-measurement 2t re-valed amounts is desired,
all items in an asset category are re-valued through periodic valuations carried out by
independent external valusrs,

Increases in the carrying amounts of assets arising from re-valuation are credifed to other
comprehensive income. Decreases that offset previous mcreases in the carrving amount of the
same asset are charged against the revaluation reserve account; all other decreases ate charged
to profit o loss in the income statement.

Gains and losses on dispesal of items of property, plant and equipment &7e determined by
comparing the proceeds from the disposal with the net cartving amount of the items, and are
recognised in profit or toss in the income statement. '

Depreciation snd impairment of property, plant and eguiprent

“rechiold land and capite! work in progress are not depreciated. Capital work i progress
ralates mainly to the cots of ongeing but incomplete works on buildings ang other civil works
and instailations.

Depreciation on propsity, plant and squipment is recognised in the income siatement on 2
straight-line basis o write down the cost of each assst or the re-valued amount to ifs residuai
value over its estimated nseful life. The annual rates in use axe:

Billing Software 30%
Water infrasiructure 2.5%
Motor vehisles, inciuding motor cyeles 25%
Computers and related equipment 30%
Office equipment, furniture and fittings 12.5%
Water Fittings 8.5%
Loose tools 33%

A ol year's depreciation charge is recognised both in the year of asset purchase and m the
vear of asset disposal.

Items of property, plaut and equipment are reviewed annually for impairment. Where the
carrying amount of an asset is assessed as greater than its estimated recoverable amount, an

12
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impairment loss is recogaised so that the asset is written down immediately to its estimated

regoverable amount.
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NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Centinued)

4 SUMRMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

e}

Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprise purchased computer software licences, which are capitalised on the
basis of costs incmrred to acquire and bring to use the specific sofiware. These costs are
amortised over the estimated usefl life of the intangible assets from the year fhat they are
available for use, usually over three vears.

Amortisation and impairment of infangible assets

Asnortisation is caleulated on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of compuier
software of three years.

All computer sofitware is reviewed annually for impaitment. Where the carrying smount of an
intangible asset is assessed as greater than its estimated recoverable amount, an bnpatrment
loss is recognised so that the asset is written down immediately to s estimated recoverable
amount. i

Investment preperiy

Buildings, or part of a building (freehoid or held under a financs lease) and land (frechold or
held undar an operating Jease) held for fong term rental yields and/or capital appreciation, and
which are not occupied by the eniity, are classified as investinent propeity uncer mon-current
R3581S.

Investment property is camied at fair value, representing open market value determined
periodically by independent external vatues. Changes in fair values are incladed i profit or
ioss in the income statement.

Finance and operating leases

Leases which confer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the entity are
classifisd as finance leases. Upon initizl recognition, the leased asset is measured at an
amount equal to the lower of its fair value aund the present vaiue of the mmimmm lease
payments, and the asset is subsequently accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policy appiicable to that asset.

All other leases ave treated as operating leases and the leased assets are recognised in the
statemant of financial position to the extent of prepaid lease rentals at the end of the year.
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on 2 straight-line basis
over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral patt of the
total lease expense over the term of the lease.

14
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contiuned)
4 STMRBARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

i) Fixed interest investmentis (bonds)

5

k)

B

Fixed interest investments refer to investment funds placed under Central Bazk of Kenya
{(CBK) long-term infrastructure bonds and other corporate bonds with the infention of
sarning interest income npon the bord’s disposal or maturity. Fixed imterest investments are
freely traded at the Nairobi Securities Exchange. The bonds are measured at fair value
through profit or loss.

Quoted investments
Quored mvestmants are classified as nor-~current assets and COMPrise marketable securities

traded freely at the Nairobi Sscorities Exchange or other tegional and Ifermational
securities exchanges. Quoted investments are stated at fair value.

Unquoted investmenis

Unquoted investrnents stated af cost under non-Curient assets, and comprise equity shares
held in other Government owned or controlled entities. _ -

Inventories

Inventosies are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories
comprises purchase price, import duties, transportation and handing charges, and iS
determined on the moving average price method.

m) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised at fair values less allowances for any
uncollectible amounts. These are assessed for impairment on a continuing basis. An
estimate is made of doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the
vear end. Bad debts are written off after all efforts at recovery have been exhausted.

Tazation
Cuprent income isx

Cusrent income iax assets and liabilities for the curreat period are measured at the amount
expected fo be resovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws
used to compute the amount axe those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in the area where the Entity operates and generates taxable income. Current
income tax relating to items recognized dirsctly m net assets is recognized in net assets and
not in the statement of financial performance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4

SUMAMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

n) Taxagion (Continued)

Current income tax {Continued)

Current income tax assets and labilities for the cument period are measured 24 the amomnt
sxpecied o be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws
used to computs the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in the area where the Entity operates and generates taxable income. Current
incorme tax relating to items recognized dirgctly in net assets is recognized i net assets and
Management pericdically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with e pect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject fo interpretation and establishes
PIOVISIONS WhETe appropriate.

Deferred fex

- = g 1 iatarise ) TR - S R I
Defsrred tax s provided using fhe lsbility method on temporary differences betwesn e
tax bases of assets and Habilities and their canrving amounts for financial reporting purposes
at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except i
respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in controfled eafities,
associates and imserests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences wiil not
reverse i the foreseeable future.

Deferrad tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry
forward of unusad tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferved tax assets are recognized
{0 the exteni that it is probeble fhat taxabie profit will be available against which tha:
deduciible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax oredits and unused
tax losses can be utilized, except in respact of deductible temporary differences associsted
with investments in conirolled entities, associates and intevests in joint veniures, deferred
tax assets are recounized only to the extent that it is probabie that the temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable frwre and taxable profit will be available again:t which the
temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting datz and raduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow 2l or part of the deferved tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized defem&c} tax assets are
re-assessed at esch reporting date and are recognized fo the extent that it kas Become
probable that fiturs taxable profits will allow ths deferred tax asset 1o be retovarad.

Defarred tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected fo apply in
the vear when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws)
fhat have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

4

n) Taxation (Continued)

0}

q}

Deferred tax (Continsed)

Deferred tox telating o items recognized outside surplus or defieit is recogmized outside
surplus or deficit. Defeved tax fiems are recognized i correlation to fhe underiyving
transaction in net assets. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assefs against current mcome {ax ligbilities and
the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Casl: snd cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivaients comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits on
call and highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or fess, which
ave readily convertible to known amounts of oash and are subject fo insigaificant risk of
changes in value. Rank accoust balances include amounts held at the Central Bank of
Kenya and at various Commercial Banks at the end of the reporting period. For e purposes
of these financial statements, cash and cash equivalents also include short term cash imp
vests and advances to authorised public officers and/or institutions which were not
sarrendered or accounted for at the end of the financial year.

Borrowings

Inisrest bearing loans and overdrafls are initially recorded at fair value being received, uet

£ issue costs associated with the borrowing. Subsequently, these are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking mfo
account any issue cost and amy discount of premium op settlement. Fimance chargss,
including premiums payable of settlement of redemption are accounted for on acerual basis
and are added to the cartying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not settled

in the peried in which they arise. Loan interest accruing during the construction of a project
is capitalised as part of the cost of the project.

Trade and other payabhies
Trade and other payables are non-mterest bearing and are carried at amorti sed ©ost, which 15
measur=d at the fair value of contractual value of the consideration t0 be paid ia future

respect of gonds and services supplied, whether billed to the enfity or not, less any payments
made 1o the suppliers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(Continued)
SUMBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

4

n) Taxation {Continued)

o
e

#)

Deferred tax (Continned)

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside swplus or defieil is recoguized outside
surplus or deficit. Deferred tax ftems are recognized in comvelation to the underiying
transaction in net assets. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against cuirent income tax liabilities and
the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Cash and cosh eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-terin deposits on
call and highty liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or iess, which
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value. Pank sccount balances imclude amounts held 2t the Central Bank of
Kenya and at varions Commercial Banks at the end of the reporting period. For the purposes
of these financial statements, cash and cash equivalents also include short term cash imp
rests and advances to authorised public officers and/or inmstitutions which were not
surrendered or accounted for at the end of the financial year.

Borrowings

Interest bearing loans and overdrafts are initially recorded at fair value being received, net
of issue coste associated with the borrowing. Subsequently, these are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
agcount any issus cost and any discouni or premium on settlement Finamee charges.
including preinfoms payable of settlement or redemption are accounted for on accrual basis
and are added to the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent thai they are not seifled
in the period in which they arise. Loan interest accruing during the construction 6f a project
is capitalised as part of the cost of the project.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other pavables are non-interest bearing and are carried at amortised cost, which is
measured at the fair value of contractual value of the consideration to be paid m future in
respect of goods and services supplied, whether billed to the entity or not, less any payments
made to the suppliers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

r)

ty

)

Retirement benefit obligations

The company contributes to the statutory National Social Security Fund (NSSF). This is a
defined contribution scheme registered under the National Social Securitv Act The
company’s obligation under the scheme is Hmited to specific coniributions legisiated from
time 1o tme and is curently at Kshs 260 per employes per moxnth.

Provision for staff leave pay

Employvees’ entitlements to annual leave are recognised as they accrue at the employess. At
provision is made for the estimated Hability for annnal leave at the reporting date.

Exchange rate differences

The accounting records are maintained in the functional currency of the primary sconomic
environment in which the entity operates, Kenya Shillings. Transactions in foreign
currencies during the year/period are trapslaed into the functional cumency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are ve-
measared. Any foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the setilement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreiga cuirencies are recognised in profit or loss.

Budget informatios

The entity’s budget is prepared on a different basis to the actual income and expenditure
disclosed in the financial statements. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis
using a classification based on the nature of expenses in the statement of financial
performance, whersas the budget is prepared on a cash basis. The amounts in e financial
statements were recast from the accrual besis o the cash basis and reclassified by
presentation fo be on the same basis as the approved budget. A comparison of budget and
actual amounts, prepared on a comparable basis to the approved budget, is then presented in
the stztement of comparison of budget and actual amounts. In addition to the Basis
difference, adjustments to amounts in the finsncial statements are also made for differences
in the formats and classification schemes adopted for the presentation of fhe financial
siatements and the approved budget.
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o

%

th

For the vear eaded June 30, 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued}
v} Budgst information (Continued)

A statement to reconcile the actual amounts on a comparable basis included in the statement
of comparison of budget and actual amounts and the actuzls as per the statement of financial
performance has been presented under section xxx of these financial statemends.

v) Service concession arrangements

The Estity analsses all aspects of service concession arrangements that it enters into
detersining the appropriate accounting ireament and disclosure requirements. In particular,
where a private party countribules an asset 16 the arangement, the Entity recognizes that
asset when, and only when, it conirols or regulates the services the operator must provide
together with the asset, to whom it must provide them, and at what price. In the case of
assets ofher shan ‘whole-of-life’ assefs. 1 controls, through ownership, beneficial
enfifisment or ofherwise — any significamt residual interesi in the asset at he end of the
arrangement. Any assefs so recognized are ceasured at their fair value. To the exient that an
asset has been recognized, the Entity also recognizes a corresponding liability, adjusted by a
cash consideration paid or received.

w) Comparative Ggures

Where negessary comparative figares for the previous financial year have been amended of
reconfigured to conform to the required changes n presentiafion.

i
‘wd

Subseguent events

Thers have been no evenis subsequent to the financial year end with a significant impact on
the Saancial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021

SIGNIFICANT JUDGMENTS AND SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of Samburu water and sanitation company Ltd financial staiements i
conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revesues, SXpenses. assets and lisbilities, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting peried. However, ungertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment o the
carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future peviods.
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5

SIGNIFICANT JUDGEMENTS AND SOURCES OF ESITMATION UNCERTAINTY
{Continued)

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncetainty at
the reporting date, that have a sigaificant sisk of causing a matenal adjustment o the caiTying
amounts of assets and Kabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Entity
based its assumptions and estimiates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. However, existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments may
change due to market changes or circmnstances arising beyond the control of the Entity. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur.

Useful Bves and residaal values

The useful lives and residual values of assets are assessed using the following indicators to
inform potential future use and value from disposal:

o The condition of the asset based on the assessment of experts employed by the Entity
o The nature of the asset, its susceptibility and adaptability to changes in technology and
processes
o The nature of the processes in which the asset is deployed
o Avzpilability of funding to replace the assels
Changes in the mariet in relation {o the asset

Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the infemla.tion
availsble. Provisions are measwed at the mapagement’s best estimate of the expenditure
required to setde the obligation at the reporting datz, and zr2 discoumted to presest value where
the effect is material.



SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Anzual Reperts and Financial Statements

For the vear ended Jume 30, 2021

NOTES TOQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6

~1

REVENUE
ki = - B | 0202031 |

: ! ishs Kb
Gross sales of goods 111,388,645.00 | 7,574,125.00

| Gross sales of services

. Less: Valee added tax on gioss sales

| Total

11,388,645.00 | 7,574,125.00

Gross sale of goods is for water billing jor the respective period

COST OF SALES
- e . 242802021 | 208%38e
T s e st Fondss
Cost of sales on gocds 3 e
Cost of sales on services = iz
Toial g =

GRANTS FROM COUNTY GOVERNMEN

=

[ ZBI0A0EL | 2019

: hshs s

| Recourrent grants received

37478,125.18 | 59.324.843 65

Capital grants realized (see note below)

In Kind confributions/ donations . =
i Total 47,478,125.18 | §9,324,843.65
Amorai ; }
rerogzaized in Amouni | :
e Statement deferred | Amount |
of aader  vecognised | Total grant
Mnme of 1A Cemprehepsive deferred in capital | income during
Lmtivy senuing income | mcome fomd. | e vear
the graut 1 Shs KShs | KShs !  WShs |
Samburu
County
Government 4747812518 - - 4747812518 | 59324 8426
Total 47,478,125.18 - - | 47478,125.18 | 59,324,843.6
2i



SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

g

bt
s

INTEREST INCORME

| Deseription

et

2019-2626 |

- 2020- 2021
iKshs

feshs

Interest income from freasury bonds

Interest income from ireasury bonds

Interest from receivables

Interest from commercial banks and financial institutions
Interest on staff lpans )

{ Total

No interest income received as the company has no such investments

OTHER INCOME

. Degerintion

O e e D T

| 2020-2621 |
Wabs |

2038-2028 |

fashis |

Sale of tender documents

Fines and penalties

I Cash donations

| In kind donations

| Gain on sale of fixed assets

Insurance compensation

Other miscellansous receipis

; Toial

0.0%

There aie o any other comes i1 the year.

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

There were no other gains or losses to be reported in the financial year.

[
(S



SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPAMY LIRITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 308, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

i2 {a) ADMINISTRATION COSTS

2031 ez
Uescription . el sshs . ks |
b | Staff costs {wote 12b) 22.382.800:00 21,242371.00
« | Directors’ emplpments 1.490.6060.00 1,674 48500
Electricity and water 9,695,608.18 5,915,664.00
Communication services and supplies " -
1 Transportation, travelling and subsistence 1.753.040.00 866,571.00
Advertising, printing, statiopery and photocopying 382.250.00 « £15,370.00
| Rent expenses 150.000.00 .1 286,000.00
| Staff training expenses 576,250.00 |. 1.061.840.00
i Hospitality supplies and services - -
{ Insurance cosis o &
{ Bank chargss and commissions 37.583.19 28,652.00
| (ffice and general supplies and services - -
Auditors’ reiunerafion 954,000.00 250.000.00
i Legal fae 50,000.00
+ Consultancy fees = -
| Repairs and maintenance 1,596,416 | 3695 658.00
| Provision for bad and doubtful debts - - |
. Other operating expensss 19.337.603.77 26,520,385.96
[ Total 58,365,5¢4.96 | 66,857,890.96
I STAFF COSTS
: Salaries and allowances of permanent employees 22382 ,800.00 | 20,956,371.00 1
[ Wages of temporary employees - -
Compulsory national health insurance schemes - -
Compulsory national social security schemes 292,000
¢ Other peasien conirtbutions all =
t Leava pay and gratuity provisions - i -
i Staff welfare i
i Total 22,322,800 : 21,242,371.80
}




SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Ananal Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COSTS

|
e

2020-2021

2015-2620 |

| Deserintion

fshs

s

Salaries and wages of sales personnel

| Marketing and promotional expenses

{ Sales commissions

Sales discounts and rebates

| Other selling and distribution costs

Total

]
L

S —

14  FINANCE COSTS

bl LAl VT 2020-2021 | 2639-2020
; Descripting Kshs Kshs
Interest expense on loans =
Interest expense on bank overdrafts -
Total =
15 OPERATING PROFITHLOSS)
2620-2021 | 2019-2020 |
Kshs fashs
| The operating profit/(loss) is arrived at after
: charging/(crediting):
Staff costs (note 12b)
. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4.617,633.771 481530833
’ | Amortisation of intangible asseis 31.854.75 45507.00
;_P‘ow.-,wn for bad and doubtiul debts - <
s Directors® emolumenis - fass 1,490,000 00 1,574,489.00
E’ - other 3 -
i Auditors’ remuneration - current year fees 954 060 : 250,000
! - prior vear under-provision - -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment = =
; Net foreign exchange loss - *
| Interest receivable . 2
Interest pavable :
Rent receivable i =
| Total 7,093,488.52 | 6,735,304.53

24



SAMBURL WATER AND SaNITATION COMPANY LINATED

Annual Reporis and Finazcial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
16  INCOME TAX EXPENSEACREDIT)

(8) Current taxation

e e r—— e . A e A b e, e

TR 3HE0

fsshs

fushs

Current taxation based on the adjusted profit for the
vear at 30% ;

Current tax: prior vear under/{over) provisio

Current vear deferred lax charge

i Prior vear under-provision for deferred tax

{

1 Totai

b) Reconciliation of tax expense/ (credif) to the expected fax based on acconnting

profit

e e N8 en _ 36722001
i lnshs

Profit before taxation 501,225.22

! Tax at the applicabls tax rate 0f 30%

{ {150,367.565}

| Cuzrent tax

| Prior year under-provision

| Tax effects of expenses not deductible for tax
| purposes

Tax effects of income not taxable

Tax offects of excess capital allowances over
H . . . .
| deprecintion/amortizabion

Deferred tax prior year over-provision

Total

350,857.654

{1,633,411.31)

i
!
i
:

!
i

i
The compamy had an operaring profit of Ksh 350.857.634




SAMBURU WATER AND SAMITATION COMPANY LIRITTED

Anaual Reports and Financial Statemenis
For the year ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Centinued)

i7

i8

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit after tax by the average number of
ordinary shares in issue. Samburu Water and Sanitation Company is wholly owned by
Semburn county government and has no shares. There were not dilutive or potentially difutive
ordinary share as at the reporting date.

DIVIDEND PER SHARE

Proposed dividends are accounted for as a separate component of equity until they have been
vatified and declared =t the relevant Annual General Meeting (AGM). However, Samburu
water and Sanitation Company limited is wholly owned by Samburu county government, does
not hold any AGM, and no interim or final dividend in respect of the year ended Juge 30, 2021

is to be proposad.
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SAVIBURL WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY

Apnual Reperts and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 36, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAT EMENTS (Continued)

20 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

I b e o e = i

L T 0202021 | 2092020
e T Kshs Kshs
E ]
3
| COST
At July 1 317.600.00 | 817.600.00
Additions - -
Dispesals -1 -
At Fune 30 | 817,600.80 |  817,600.00
| AMORTISATION |
i At July 1 T711417.50 | 465911.00
! Charge for the year 31.854.75 | 45,506.50
Disposals = -
Impairent foss ’ - -
{
LAt Tune 3 74327225 | _711.417.50
" l
1
NET BOOK VALUE #____*w_'n__:::_r:]t T
. At June 3 i 74,327.75 | 106,182.80

L




SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Anmusl Reporits angd Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

21

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

3020-2021 | 20292920 |
lashs fshs

Opening valuation

Movements during the year

Additions

Transfer from opsrating lease rentals (note 22)

Disposals

| Fair value gains{lossss)

Closing vaiuation

DEPRECIATION {IF AT COST)

At July 1

Charge for the year

Disposals

Impairment loss

At June 30

NET BOOK VALUE

At Juae 30

—— —_—

- - . . 20T ol
{ Provide demails af the property, date fast vafued, the valuer and meriod of valuation as per LAS 0. . Wheve
fnvestment properiy is carried at cost, depreciation will be shown, however, ino depreciation is provided for

vihen the asses is carried at faiv value)



SAMBURU WATER AND SAMITATION COMPANY LIRMETLD

Annual Reports andl Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 38, 2621

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

72  PREPAID OPERATING LEASE RENTALS
There yvere no prepaid operating lease rentals.

23  FIXED INTEREST INVESTMENTS (BONDS)

| T e30-2001 | D0A9-2028 |
?”‘_""-'- e R : = —— u&shs —E __-‘_:I‘;H;;E‘
Ceniral Bank of Kenya 12.5% 15-Year 4 "
Infrastructurs Bond
AB Corporate Bond (give details) : b i
| CD Corporate Bond (ive details) & 3
31 e e
There was no fived jnterest isvestmeiis(Bonds)
Details \ |
| Balance 21 1 Fuly i il Vel
' Additions during the vest = .
Intersst acorued during the year - g
Tnvestment mamirities during the vear - -
| Balance at 30 June 4 -]




SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Financial Stateraents
For the year ended June 30, 2021

24

F~

5

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

QUOTED INVESTMENTS

RN e R R SN T 30302021

| . Eghs
@gling valuation

Movements durin the vear

Additions L’//;k_,/;
5 (=) |

Digposals —/L'/()_k-/ﬁ
Fair vaius gains EGSW
; i e ]
! Closing vaiuation i - el

There are no quoted investmients

' wame of enthy ‘] NWaminal valne ] ‘ \

| where ¢ of |
ivesiment is . shnresﬁmmm Fale value Fair value
i of shares | i of shares

ﬁi‘@._______;_# L No s Ny of 5 of sﬁmr-ea ‘ se price
i

Direct | mdmct Ff‘eﬁ:ﬂw

Cuarrent ‘

i
\ | shoreliclding : shareholding . shay cholding | jear | ¥
] I
| Entity & \
E Entity B l
| Entity € l
b f - ¥ E
TROQUOTED INVESTMENTS

Tua ere no unguoted investments



SAMBURT WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIRTTED

Annzal Repords and Finaneial Statements
For the year ended June 36, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

26 INVENTORIES
No invertories held at the end of the period

27(a) TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

| T Z00-2001 | 20181028

T T ! Tashs |

1

| Trade receivables (note 27 (b)) 20.498,821.05 15,137,680.05
Deposits and prepayinents e i
VAT recoverable } - -
Staff receivables (noie 27 (c)} - >
Other receivabies 2 B
Gross irade and other receivables 20,498,821.05 15,137,680.05
Provision for had and doubiful receivable - -

i
et wads and other reccivables 1 30,498.821.03 15,137.680.05




-

SAMBURE WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 38, 2621

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

27 (b) TRADE RECEIVABLES

’ ¥l ) 2020-2021 | 201 9»_3%}_?_1}_
Ksis Ishs
Gross trade receivables 20,498.821.05 | 15,137,680.05
Provision for doubtful receivables = z
20.498.821.05 | 15.137,680.05
At June 30, the ageing analysis of the gross trade
receivabies was as follows:
1
Less than 30 days - #
Between 30 and 60 davs ' - S
Between 61 and 90 days - =
Between 91 and 120 days - -
Over 120 days 20.498,821.05 | 15,137,680.05
20498 821.05 | 15,137,680.05

27 (¢} STAFF RECEIVABLES

Thers were no stalf receivables as 8t 30 funs 2020 and 30" June 2021.

[75]
Jen



SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIRIITED

Annual Reporss and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)
28 TAX RECOVERARLE
There was no tax recoverable in the year ended June 2021 and June 2021.

29 SHORT TERM DEPOSITS

There were no short teom deposits as at June 30, 2021.

30 BANK AND CASH BALANCES

e e i i i 2020-2021 | 2075-2020
. Kok | _ Kshe

i

| Cash at bank 58,923.36 1,184,980.00
ILf:a.,za in hand _ ] 27,805.00 1,000
B $6.728.36 | 1.185.980.00

I

; = |

The Buli: of the cash at banic was held ot Fguity Bank limited, the entitv’'s main bankers.



SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIBITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

36

3

BANK AND CASH BALANCES {Continued)

The make — up of bank balances and short term deposits is as follows:

Detailed analysis of the cash and cash equivalents

{

B s e | 2020-2021 2089-2620
Finanelal institution Account aumber | KShs BShs |
2} Current accoant

Kenya Cominercial bank - - =4
Equity Bank, etc 1100263502267 58,923.36 1,184,980
Sub- total : 58,923.36 1,184,980
b) Others{specify) - -
Cash 1n transit - -
cash it hand - -
M pesa 27,805.00 1,000
Sub- fotal 27,805.00 1,000
Grand total 86.728.36 1,185,980

ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL

Samburu water and somitation company is wholly owsed by Sembury county government and has no

ordinary share capiial

2A




SAMBURY WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LRMIETED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
Feor the year ended June 30, 3821 :
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

32 REVALUATION RESERVE

The revaluation reserve rolates to the revaluation of ceriain items of property, plamt and
equipment. As indicated in the Statement of Changes in Equity, this is stated after trz_:zasfer of
excess depreciation net of related deferred fax to retained earnings. Revaluation surpluses are
not disiribuiable.

33 FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENT BESERVE
The fair value adjustment reserve arises on the revaluation of availablra—for-salle financial assets,
orincivally the marketable securities. When a financial asset is sold, the porticn of the Teserve
that relates 1o that asset is reduced From the fair value adjustment reserve and is recogmised in
profit or Toss. Where & financial asset is impaired, the portion of the reserve that veiates to that
asset is recognised in profit or loss.

34 RETAINED EARNEINGS

The retained carnings represent amouwsis availabie for disiribution fo the emify’s shareholders.
Undistributed retained earnings are utilised to finance the entity's business activities.

335 BORROWINGS

Descripsien

Balance at beginning of the vear = s
External borrowings during the year : ¥
Domestic borrowings during the ysar il “
Repavments of external borrowings during the vear - -
Repaymenis of domestics’ borrowings during the year - -
Exchange rate gains/{losses) on revaluation of borrowings & e

Balance at end of the year i 2

Lass: Amounts due with one vear {current portion) ~

L |




SARBURT WATER AND SANITATION COBPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
35 BORROWINGS (Continued)

The analyses of both external and domestic borrowings are as follows:

2020-2021 | 2015-2628
fshs Rahis

Externsl Borrgwings

Domestic Borrowings ;

Total balance at end of year ” “

There were no external or domestic borrowings
36 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax is calculated on all temporary differences under the liability method vsing the
enacted tax rate, currently 30%. The net deferred tax liability at year end is atiributable to the
following Htems: :

T 2020-2021 | 2019-2020_
’-, iKshs Hshs
Accelerated capital allowances - 8
Unrealised exchange gains/(losses) » 2
Revaluation surplus - £
Tax losses carried forward () ! )
Provisions for liabilities and chargss (-) {-)
Net deferred tax liability = -
E——— r__::'J




SANMBURT WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Finaneial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

F& DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (Continued)

3020-2021 | 2085-2028

A A

Kshs fusiam

R L U ——m——— R e

o

s -

The movement on the deferred tax account is as foliows:

Balance at beginning of the year
Credit to revaluation reserve =) =
Undsr provision in priot year

Income statement charge/(credit)

Balance st end of the year

No deferved tax obligation

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

- T 3020-2001 | 30(8-2626

r.. i st i et ﬁ..]._ ; o Kehs
[

Trade payvables

Accrued expenses ¢ &

Retention/ contract monies -
{ Other payables 2
{ .

[Pravide short appropriale explanations as necessary ]

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The eatity does not operate a defined benefit scheme for any of the full-time employees. Thers
tiability of retireraent benefit obligations at the end of the year

The company contribuiss to the statutory National Social Security Fuad (NMSSF). This is a
contribution scheme registered under the National Secial Security Act. The company’s obligatio
the schems is Ynited to specific contributions legisiated frome time to time and is cwrrently at K

per empioyee per month.



SAMBYRU WATER AND SANTTATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reperts and Financial Statements
For the vear ended Juae 30, 2021
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3% PROVISION FOR LEAVE PAY

No Provision for annmal isave pay has been mads for the respective year. Provision for annual leave pa
is based on services rendered by full-time employees up to the end of the year.

4% DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

There was no baiaace of dividends payable that related to unclaimed dividends, payable to any differen
ordinary shareholders. Therefore no balances are analysed .

40



SARMBURT WATER AND SARTTATION COMPANY LIRIITED

Ansuzt Reperés and Finaacial Statements
For the year ended June 38, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

41

NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

T B 2020-202% | 2019-30%
. f<shs inuls
{a) Reconciliation of operating profit/(loss) to
eash generafed from/{used in) sperations
Operating profit/{loss) 350,857.654 | (163341131)
Deoreciation 4,617,633.77 4.813,308.53
Ammnortisation 31,854.75 45,505.47
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant and - -
eguinment
Operating profit{loss) before working capital { 5,000,346.174 3,227 .402.69
changes
{Increase)decrense in inveniories - -
| {Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables | (5,361,141.00) | (4,031,289.00)

Increase/{decrease) in trade and other payables

7.043 54420

2,070,765.31

Increasa/(decraase) in retirement benefit
cbligations

T

Increase{decraase) in provision for staff leave
£ay

Cash generated from/{used in) operations

6.682.749 37

1,266.879.00

i} Amalysis of changes in leans

Balance ai beginning of the vear

Racets during the vear

Repaymenis during the year

Repaymenis of previcus vear’s accrued interest

Foreign exchange (gains)/losses

Accrued interest

Balance at end of the vear

{c) Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

Short term deposiis

27.805.00

1,000

Cash a3 bank

58,923.36

1,134.980.00

Cash in hand

Balance at end of the vear

86,928.36

T4y
i

1,185.080.00 |

41




SAMBURT WATER AND SAWITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATERENTS {Continued)

41 NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS {Continued)

2019-2020 2018-2019 |
Eshs Kshs

{d) Analysis of interest paid

Interest on loans (note 12) - =
Interest on bank overdraft {note 12) - -

Interest on loans capitalised = =
Balance at beginning of the year - -
Balance at end of the vear {note 35{b})) {-) .

Interest paid . 2

{e) Amnsivsis of dividend paid

Balence at beginning of the year = -
2017 dividends paid - '
2018 dividends paid - ¥
2619 interim dividends paid & =
Balance at end of the ysar (-) (-)

Dividend paid = .

4Z RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

{2) County Government of Sambura
The County Government of Sambure is the piincipal sharcholder of Samburu water and saaitatic
company Lid, holding 100% of Samburu water and sanitation company Lid equity inferest. Tt
Government of Kenya has provided fall gnarantees to all long-term lenders of the eatity. bot
domsstic and external.

Other related parties mnclude:

i} Key management;
i)  Board of directors;
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

42

Eransactions with related parties

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Confinued)

| 2070300

sty |

hs{)r Sales to related parties

Sales of voads o xxx

Sales of services xxx

Total

b} Gramis from the Government

{Grants from National Govt

1

Granis from County Goverment

Donations i kind

Total

Expenses incurred on beball of related party

Pavments of salaries and wages for xxx employsss

1

b AR

------

Taotal

Key management compensafion

Directors” emoluments

Compsensation to the CEQ

Compensation o key managemeit

Total

- .

]

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments at the year- end for which no provision has been made i these fnancial

siatements are:

Bl e e G TR 1 R o —

fngs s

Amounts authorised and contracied for

Amounis suwfhorizes but not confracted for

Less: Amounts included in Work in progress
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coatinued)

44

45

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

I S, | 2020-2021 | 2619-2038 |

5 Kshs Kshs
Bank gnarantess " .

Legal claims against fhe entify - -

Letters of eredit

| Dispased tax penalties

1
L]

In the opinien of the directors, no provision is required in these financial statements as the
linbilities are not expected fo crysiallize.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The entity”s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including credit and liguidity risks
and effects of changes 'in foreign cumrency. The company’s overall risk management
programme focuses on unpredictability of changes in the business environment and sesks to
minimise the peiential adverse effect of such risks on its performance by setting acceptable
levels of risk. The company does not hedge any risks and has in place policies to ensure that
credit is only extended to customers with an established credit history.

The company’s financial risk management objectives and policies are detailed below:

£

)

Credit risk

The entity has exposwe to credit risk, which is the risk that & counterparty wili be
unable to pay amounts in full when dee. Credit risk arises from cash and cash
equivalents, and deposits with banks, as well as trade and other receivables and
available-for-sale financial investments.

Management assesses the credit quality of each customer, taking into account its
financial position, past experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based
on infernal or external assessment in accordance with limifs set by the directors. The
amounts presented in the statement of financial position are net of allowances for
doubtful receivables, estimated by the company’s management based on prior
¢xperience and their assessment of the current economic environment.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements

representing the entity’s maxinmun exposure to credit risk without taking account of the
value of any collateral obtained is made up as follows:
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45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {Continwed)

®

Credit risk (Continued})

| : Total | Fally |

i + n - i . ge. it

'q amount | performing | Past due | Tmpnio
! | o

fshs | Ksas | Kshs Hsh

| At 30 June 2020
Receivables from exchange
{ransactions - - -
Regeivables from non exchange
transaciions - - -
Bank balances - = N
Totak - - -
At 30 June 2021

Receivables from exchange
{ransaciions

Receivables fiom non exchange
transactions - - -
Banlk balances = - - -
Total - | - i

1
I
i

B

%

The cusiomers under the fully performing calegory are paying their debts as shey contim
trading. The credit risk associated with these receivables is minimal and the allowance
uncollectible amounts that the company has recognised in the financial siatements
considered adequate to cover any potentially irrecoverabie amounis.

The entity has significant concentration of credit risk on amounts due from umpaid bills.

The board of directors sets the company’s credit policies and objectives and lays dow
parameters within which the various aspects of credit risk management are operated.

Liguidity risk maaagement

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the entity’s directors, wh
have built an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of il
entity’s short, medium and long-tenin funding and liquidity management requirements. T1
entity manages liquidity risk through continuous monitoring of forecasts and actual ca:
flows.

The table below represents cash flows payable by the company under non-derivaty
financial liabilities by their remaining contracival maiurities at the reporting date. Tl
amounnts disclosed in the tuble are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances di
within 12 months equal their carrying balances, as the impact of discounting is n
significant.
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Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {Continued)

{ii} Liguidity risk management (Continued)

NG % f Less than | | Between -3 | Over§|{
monih months | months Total
shs fdshy ! ishs | ehs

At 30 Jume 2021
Trade payables

Current portion of borrowings - - % -
| Provisions - w - »
{ Deferred income - - - =
i_Empinyee benefit obligation * = - | -
| Total |
At 30 June 2020
Trade pavables

Current portion of borrowings 8 < @ ¢
Provisions - % - -
Deferred income . - - S -
Employee benefit obligation - - - «
Total - - - -

{iii) Market risk

The board has put in place an internal andit function to assist it in assessing the risk faced
the entity on an ongoing basis, evaluate and test the design and effectiveness of its intern
accounting and operational controls.

Market risk is the risk asising froma changes in market prices, such as interest rate, equi
prices and foreign exchange rates which will affect the entity’s income or the value of i
holding of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage ar
control market risk exposures within acceptable paramefers, while optimising the retur
Overall responsibility for managing market risk rests with the Andit and Risk Manageme
Comumitise.

The companv’s Finance Department is responsible for the development of detaiied ric
management policies (subject o review and approval by Audit and Risk Manageme:
Committee) and for the day to dav implemeniation of those policiss.

There has been no change io the entily’s sxposure to market risks or the manmer in which
manages and measures the risk.
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SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION CCRMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Finaneial Statements
For the vear ended June 36, 2021
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coutinued)

45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {Condinued)
{iii) Ddarket risk (Continued)
a) Foreign curremey risk
Samburn Water and sanitation company Lid has no iransactional currency exposuges
Such exposure atises through purchases of peods and services that are dome i
currencies other than the local currency.
Samburu Water and sanitation company Ltd has no foreign exchange risk form fistur

commercial transactions and does not recognise assets and liabilities by projecting fc
expecied sales proceeds and maiching the same with expected payments.
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45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Coutinued)

{51y Market risk (Continped)

b) Foreign currency sensitivity amalysis

There are no =ffect of forsign currency on the cempany’s staternent of comprahensive
income as the only transaction currency was Kenya Shilling.

Interest rate risk

interest rate risk is the risk that the entity’s financial condition may be adversely
affected as 2 result of changes in interest raie isvels. The company’s intevest rate risk
arises from bank deposits. This exposes the company fo cash flow interest rate risk. The
Interest rate risk exposure arises mainly from interest rate movements on the company’s

deposits.

Management of mierest rate risk
To manage the interest rate risk, management has endeavoured to bank with instifutions
that offer favourable interest rates.

Sensitivity analysis "

The entity analyses ils mmfterest rafe exposwe on a dynamic basis by conducting a
sensitivity analysis. This mvolves determining the impact on profit or loss of defined
rate shifls. The sensitivity analysis for interest rate risk assumes that all other variables,
w particular foreign exchange rates, remain constant The analysis has not been
performed in cuirent year or prior year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value of Bnoncial assets and linbilities

::'1[}

Financial instrumenis measured al foir value

Determination of fair value and fair values hierarchy

[FRS 7 specifies a hierarchy of valuation fechniques based on whether the inputs to those
valuation techniques ass observable or unobservable. Observable nputs refiect market data

obtained from independent souwrces;

unobservable inputs reflect Samburn water and

sanitation company Lid market assumptions. These two types of inputs have cieated the
following fair value hierarchy:

O

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assels or lizhilities,
Thas leve! meludes bisted squity securities and debt mstruments on exchanges.

Levei 2 — Inpuis other than quoted prices included within Level | that ase observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices).

Level 3 — inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observabls market data
(unobservable inputs). This ievel incindes equity investments and debt instruments
with significant unobservable components. This hierarchy requires the use of
observable market data when available. The emtity considers relevant and observable
market prices in its valuations where possible.

The foliowiag tabie shows an analysis of financial and non- financial instruments recorded at
fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy: '

i Dan @
Wit 30 Ju ?@

T
:
]
i

TLevel 4

Kshe

Level 2 |
Tshs

Tevel3 |

fshs

Fouat

e sshas

Financial Asseis

Quoted equity investmenis

Non- financial Assets

Investment pIgperty

Land and buildings

8¢ 30 June 2019

Financial Assels

Quoted egulty myestments

Non- financial Assets

Investment property

Land and buildings
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SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

£5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities {Continued)

a)  Financial instruments measured at fair value (Continued)

Level | Level 2 Level 3 | Total
Kshs:  Kshs;  Woehs|  Kshs
At 30 June 2021 -’
Financial Assets
Quoted equity investments - . - -
Non- finaneinl Assels !
Investment property - - 4 -

Property, plant and equipment - - - i

At 30 Jume 2020

Financial Assets
Quoted equity investments | - . ¢ .
Non- financial Assets
{nvestment property 4 - . =
Land and buildings - 5 o

i

There were no transfers between levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.
B Finemeial istruments nof measured of faiy value

Disclosures of fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value have not been
made because the carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of their fair values.
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For the year ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

vy Capitel Risk dManagement

The cbjective of the entity’s capital risk management is to safeguard the Board’s ability to
continue as a going concern. The entity capital structure comprises of the following funds:

E e e s cnalles 20202021 | 20192028
Kshs |  sshs

Revaluation reserve = el
Retained earnings (13,120,224.66 (13,471,082.31)
Capital reserve 67,617,994.00 67,617.994.00
Tetal funds 54,497,769.34 84,146,911.69
Toial borrgwings - -
Less: cash and bank balances 86,728.36 1.185,980.00
Net debi{excess cash and cask squivalents) {86,728.36) {i,mi‘?g{}.{)ﬂ)
Gearing 8% 8%

46 IRCOPORATION

The entity is incorporated in Kenya nnder the Kenvan Companies Act and is domiciled in Kenya.

47 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERICD

There were no material adjusiing and non- adjusting evends afier the reporting period.

48 CURRENCY

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (Kshs).
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SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reperts and Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2021 =
APPENDIX 1: PROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF AUDITOR REEJOIVMENDATIONS

The following is the summary of iSsues raised by the external auditor, and management comments that
were provided to the auditor. We have nominated focal persons 10 reselve the various issues as shown
below with the associated time frame within which we expect the issues to be resolved.

Reference Focal Point Status: Timeframe: |

0. Pugy o date

Mo O Issue / perses 1 {Resolved / ( g

the Olicerviatt ¥ ¢ vt resolve the Not wihen you
external . .a;:a ;{ns ansgement COM issue (Name Res‘éhr od) expect the

andit PO AUGRIE and : ; issre fo be

~ Report . designation)  resoived)
i —————— e NN PP et —

R ———— T I TR S ¢ e

|

i — — bt b g e 4 .—‘i_— e e b e i . A= ._-i.__. it Atrn s _..,...,1;.__. - S _,._-,.l_...._-_u. s p——
IR S I TN RS, e e

JUNNE I SR e SO R

Guidance Notes:

(i) Use the same referencs aumbers as contained in the external audit report,

(ify Obtain the “Tosne/Observation” and “managemant comments”, raquired above, from fina!
exiernal audit report that is signed by Managemment;

(i) Before approving the repott, discuss the timeframe with the appointed Focal Point persons within
your entity responsible for implementation of each issue;

(iv} Indicate the status of “Resolved” of «Not Resolved” by the date of submitting this repoit ©
National Treasury.

Managing Director Chairman of the Board
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SAMBURY WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

APPENDIX 11: PROJECTS IMPLEMENTED BY THE ENTITY

Projects

Projects implemented by Samburu water and sanitation company Ltd Funded by development pariners

{—f‘"":.‘.iafswrziﬁ{- T-E”mj\gr:e @éé-nﬂq‘a?; Period/ Donor Sepavate donor | Cowis
' | Nunsber i duration cormmitment | reporiing E:ﬂ ihies
| " | required as per | fmuac
i e denor siafen
| ' agresment {Wesfh
: {Ves/Ma)
1.
Z.
Statws of Projecis completion
[ o Project | Toind project | Tadwd | Complotion | Budget 5 Actual | Sourses
" : sk L expeaded | % & date { | of Suads
1 twadmie . ’ o
1
2
3

e



SAMBURU WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

APPENDIX Iil: INTER-ENTITY TRANSFERS

| ENTITY NAME: |
{ i Break down of Transfers from the Stage Department of XXX

I FY 2020/2021 |

{_._-._.._..,_-..,.. A e e st s

a. | Recurrent Granis

1! Indicate the FY io

Bank Statement which the 2mounts
Date Amount (KShs) relate
Total -
.— b. | Development Grants
Indicate the F'Y {0
Bank Statement which the amounts
i Date Amount (KShs) relate
o | =
] :
[ =
j Total -
|
e. | Direct Payments |
. Indicate the 'Y o
| Bank Statement which the smoumnts
‘ Date Amount (KShs) relate
Total -
d. | Donoy Receipts
Indicate the FY to
{1 Bank Smiement which the amounts
L Date Amount (KShs) relaie
' Total -
The above amounts have been communicated to and reconciled with the parent Ministry
Finance Manager Head of Accounting Unit
SASWASCO-—. o SAWASCO..
7 Lo
. = . S [E—
Sign —-——‘-ai--{-,- Sign""""!:"'"j',‘“ s

SR g 3 T
Vi “’.i' o
A ;*’ﬁ'“t \L“ -
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